
From: FOI
To:
Subject: Freedom of Information Request NCC-048907-20
Date: 08 March 2021 14:55:00

Dear 
 
Thank you for your request for information. You asked for:
 
The email addresses and phone numbers for the following people in your organisation:
Job Title
Name
Email Address
Phone Number
NEETS Team manager (Not in Employment, Education or Training)
Getting young people back into work manager
Care leaver team manager
Director or Transport
Director of Environment
Director of Technology
We received a request for the same information earlier this year and issued the following
response, the situation has not changed since this response was issued:
 

Job Title Name Email Address Phone
Number

NEETS Team manager (Not in
Employment, Education or
Training)

N/A – No
team
exists

Getting young people back into
work manager

N/A – No
team
exists

Care leaver team manager.
Group Manager - , Looked After
Children, Leaving Care, Children
with Disabilities & Fostering
Services

Sophie
Eadsforth

Sophie.eadsforth@nottscc.gov.uk 0115
8041211

Director of Transport Corporate
Director - Place

Adrian
Smith

adrian.smith@nottscc.gov.uk 0115
9773680

Director of Environment Corporate
Director - Place

Adrian
Smith

adrian.smith@nottscc.gov.uk

Director of Technology Service
Director – Finance, Infrastructure
and Improvement

Nigel
Stevenson

nigel.stevenson@nottscc.gov.uk 0115
9773033

 
I hope that you find this information to be helpful, however if you are unhappy with the way in
which your request has been handled, then please email us at foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the
reference NCC-048907-60 and we will be happy to review your request
 
With Kind regards



Complaints & Information Team
Chief Executives Department
Nottinghamshire County Council
www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk
 

Follow us on: Twitter & Facebook
 




